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PREBID ADDENDUM #1
7011EC15

9 CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL
DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:

FROM:

7.2 Spreaders shall consist of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor,
spinner disc, power drive, and all components necessary to make a complete
operating unit.

TO:

7.2 Spreaders shall consist of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor,
spinner disc, power drive, and all components necessary to make a complete
operating unit.

EDRON.

B ARRFLiTEe

7.4.2 The struck capacity shall be 9 cubic yards.

TO:
7.4.2 The struck capacity shall be within the range of 8.7 — 9.3 cubic yard minimum.

FROM:
7.5.12 The conveyor drive motor shall be mounted on the reduction gear box and have a
ratio of approximately 50-1.

TO:
7.5.12 The conveyor drive motor shall be mounted on rear of the reduction gear box and
have a ratio of approximately 50-1.

FROM:

7.6.4 A deflector baffle or diverter chute shall be provided in the enclosed distributor
spinner hopper assembly so it can be positioned in such a manner that material can
be unloaded from spreader without striking spinner.

TO:

7.6.4 A deflector baffle or diverter chute shall be previded in the enclosed distributer
spinner hopper assembly so it can be positioned in such 2 manner that material can
be unleaded from spreader without striking spinner. (NOTE: Flip up chute is not
acceptable.)




7011EC15

FROM:
7.10.3 Strobe light shall be “quad flash”

TO: _
7.10.3 Warning light shall be Class 1 LED amber

FROM:

7.13  One (1) piece of angle iron 3/8” x 4” x 90” and two (2) pieces of 1” round shafting
ten inches (10”) long shall be included to construct a safety keeper bar. State forces
will add this item when the hopper is mounted, vendor shall supply material.

TO:

7.13  One (1) piece of angle iron 3/8” x 4” x 4” x 90” and two (2) pieces of 1” round
shafting ten inches (10”) long shall be included to construct a safety keeper bar.
State forces will add this item when the hopper is mounted, vendor shall supply

.
s cu . 1
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PREBID ADDENDUM #
7011EC15

9 CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL
DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

FROM:

X7.2 Does spreader consist of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor,
spinner disc, power drive, and all components necessary to make a complete
operating unit? _YES_NO

TO:
X7.2 Spreader consists of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor,
spinner dise, power drive, and all components necessary to make a complete

operating unit? " YES NO
FROM:
X7.4.2 Capacity struck: ___ cubic yards
TO:
X7.4.2 Struck capacity: 0{ cubic yards
FROM:

X7.5.12 Is conveyor drive motor mounied on reduction gear box and has a ratio of
approximately 581 - __YES- NO

TO: ,
X7.5.12 1Is conveyor drive motor mounted on rear of the reduction gear box

YES NO
And ratio of 5[2 . [

NO CHANGE REQUIRED:

X7.6.4 Is a deflector baffle or diverter chute provided in an enclosed distributor spinner
hopper assembly so it can be positioned in such a manner that material can be
unloaded from spreader without striking spinner? % YES NO




FROM:

X7.10.3

TO:
X7.10.3

FROM:

X7.13

TO:
X713

Is strobe light “quad flash” __ YES _ NO

Is warning light Class 1 LED amber? )( YES NO

Is one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8” x 4” x 90” and two (2) pieces of 1” round
shafting ten inches (10”) long provided but not installed for each?_YES_NO

Is one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8” x 4” x 4” x 90” and two (2) pieces of 1” round
shafting ten inches (10”) long provided but not installed for each?
X _YES NO
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ADDENDUM #4

7011EC15
9 DUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL
DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE AND CHEMICAL SPREADER HYDRAULIC

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

We have one technical question that needs to be addressed. When this contract was awarded the
Jast time we supplied the spreaders per specification. After delivery of the units, it was
discovered by many of the districts that they preferred the motor be mounted to the rear of the
machine instead of towards the hopper. This allows the spreader to be slid into the truck further.
Placing the motor on the rear has no disadvantage, other than it makes it slightly more
susceptible to damage from a rear impact. The vast majority of the motors were switched from
the front to the rear after delivery. Please see the attached technical question document from the
manufaciurer.

RESPONSE: See Addendum #1

7.4.9 Does “angle formed cross sills” meet this spec?
RESPONSE: No

7.4.11 I haven’t seen any mention of the spreader tie-down/mounting system, such as (4) chains
and eye bolts or (4) ratchet straps.
RESPONSE: Tie downs not included in specs

7.4.13 Does the front spill shield have to be delivered mounted or can it be shipped loose inside
the spreader?
RESPONSE: May be shipped loose

7.4.15 Does the work light have to be mounted or can it be shipped inside the spreader?
RESPONSE: May be shipped loose

7.5.6 Is a formed stainless steel chain shield acceptable in lieu of the removable rubber chain
shield?
RESPONSE: No

d | R




7.9 Do the screens and beam have to be mounted or can they be shipped loose inside the

spreader?
RESPONSE: May be shipped loose

79.1 Isa6”x 9.0 Ib. I-beam acceptable in licu of a box beam?
RESPONSE: No

72 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No

74.1 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless,
RESPONSE: No

7.4.5 On7011ECI14, for 5 yard spreaders, you ask for 84 max and on 7011EC15 you ask for

82” max. Is it OK if the 9 yard spreaders are 84” max inside width?
RESPONSE: Yes

74.7 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No

7.4.9 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No

7.4.10 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No

7.4.11 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No




7.5.6 Are the rubber wear strips length wise or are they on the end of the hopper over the
chain?
RESPONSE: Over the chain

7.5.7 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in Heu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No

7.5.10 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless. ‘
RESPONSE: No

7.5.13 Do you want speed sensor built in the motor or on the spreader sub shaft?
RESPONSE: In motor

7.5.16 Do yvou want speed sensor buil

AL s L E eanw £

RESPONSE: In motor

7.9.1 Would you accept 201 stainless steel in lieu of 304 stainless steel? See attached
comparison sheet showing 201 stainless vs 304 stainless.
RESPONSE: No

7.9.4 Henderson dips the top screens. Is that acceptable in lieu of powder coating?
RESPONSE: Yes, list as exception

7.13  Isthe angle 4” x 4” x 3/8” x 90” long?
RESPONSE: Yes

1. Can you provide an estimate of quantity of units to be purchased in the 12 month period
following the date of the award?
RESPONSE: Undetermined

2. Will other stainless steel alloys other than 304 be acceptable?
RESPONSE: No




10.

11.

What are the desired dimensions for the fold-up ladder?
RESPONSE: Manufacturers standard

What are the desired dimensions for the stainless steel grip strut step plate to be mounted
on the rear of the spinner housing frame?
RESPONSE: Manufacturers standard

Section 7.5.8 while pertaining to the same item on both units is different for the two
spreaders. While one is mandatory (14), the other is not (15). Isa 1 % idler shaft
acceptable? And, is a 2” drive shaft acceptable? As written, these would be acceptable
in the RFQ15 while not in the RFQ14,

RESPONSE: List on exception sheet

To comply with the 7.6.4 requirement for bulk unloading is a flip up spinner chute

acceptable?
RESPONSE: Ng it

WA A FL VRIETe Fa- X

s not — See Addendum #1

For top screen mounting, is a 6” channel cross beam acceptable?
RESPONSE: No it is not

Is a 9.5 cubic yard capacity acceptable for RFQ 157
RESPONSE: See Addendum #1

The lighting drawing shows lights combined in housings but previous spreaders have
been supplied with individual weatherproof housings as per the picture below. Are the
individual weatherproof housings still allows?

RESPONSE: As long as you still are in compliance with the spee,
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards wi[l.be mads in the best inlerest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. '

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Qrder/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase OrderiContrasts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made availabie. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after Junie 30,

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.
6. Interest may be paid for fale payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.
- 7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.
8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay ‘or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller,
10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govem the
purchasing process. .

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby delsted. The Coniract may be renewed only upen mutyal written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: in the event the vendorcontractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADBENDURM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum {BAA), approved by the Atiornay General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchasefyrefhipaa.htm

and is hereby made part of the agreement. iovided that the Agency meets the dofinition of a2 Covaer Entit
g

{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protectad Health information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor,

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unltess the individual who is
ihe subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuani to the agency’s
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http /iwww.state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality.pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in goad standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secrotary
of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to oblain information fo enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entiies. .

16. ANTITRUST: In submiting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, tile and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafier acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing andfor unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the pariicular commodities or services

purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing ageticy tenders the initial payment to the bidder. o .

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corpotation, firm, limited
fiability company, parinership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
sefvices and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that 1 am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should atiach complete specifications and literaiure to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

~ 3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrépancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless altemate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. '

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the dale and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will resuit in bid disqualifications: Depariment of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Chatlesten, WV 253050130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited {W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rzv. 12/15/09
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EXHIBIT 2

LIFE OF CONTRACT: THIS CONTRACT BECOMES EFFECTIVE ON

B crssesalsssss AND EXTENDS FOR A PERICOD OF ONE (1)
YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH "REASONABLE TIMEY™ THEREAFTER AS IS
NECESSARY TD DBTA/IN A NEW CONTRACT OR RENEW THE
ORIGINAL CONTRACT|. THE "REASONABLE TIME®™ PERIOD SHALL
NOT EXCEED TWELVE] (12)] MONTHS. DURING THIS "REASONABLE
TIME" THE VENDOR MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR

ANY REASON UPON GIVING THE DIRECTOR OF) PURCHASING
THIRTY (30) DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE.

LUNLESS SPECIFIC PROVIS[IOCNS ARE STIPULATED IN THIS :
CONTRACT DOCUMENT|, THE{ TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND PRICING
SET HEREIN ARE FIRM FOR THE LIFE OF THE CONTRACT.

RENEWAL: THIS CONTRACT MAY BE RENEWED| UPON THE MUTUAL
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE} SPENDING UNIT AND VENDOR,
SUBMITTED TO; THE DIRECGTOR OF PURCHASING THIRTY (30)

0 THE| EXPIRATION DATE. SUCH RENEWAL SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH [THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
ORIGINAL CONTRACT] AND SHALL BE LIMITED| TO TWO (2) ONE

CANCELLATION: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING RESERVES THE
RIGHT T0 CANCEL THIS CONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPOM WRITTEN
THE COMMODITIES AND/OR SERVICES
UPPLIED ARE| OF A =IE : TY. DO NOT CONFORM
CONTRACT HEREIN.

S - B - | | B

DATE

S22t/
" el N 22 (/,? A ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE { ABELED VENDOR'




State of West Virginia quuest for = HEONENBER . o
Department of Administration uotation.

Purchasing Divisien - 7011EC)S 2
2018 Washihgton Sireet East S50
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33
2304-558-2602

RFQ COPY ,
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION.
ROUTE 33 '
BRUSHY FORK ROAD:
BUCKHANNGN, WV

26201 304-6472-1750

12/29/2010
BID OPENING DATE: 02/264/2011 ' BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM

OPEN MARKET CLAUSE: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING MAY
AUTHORIZE A [SPENDING UNIT 7O PURCHASE [ON THE OPEN
MARKET, WITHOUT THE FILING OF A REQUISITION OR COST
ESTIMATE, ITEMS SPECIF|IED.ON THIS CONTRACT FOR IMME~
DIATE DELIVERY IN EMERGENCIES DUE TO UNFORESEEN CAUSES
{INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 70O DELAYS IN TRANSPORTATION

DR AN UNANTICIPATED INCREASE IN THE VOLUME OF WORK>.

QUANTITIES: { QUANTITIES LISTED IN THE REGUISITION ARE
APPROXIMATIONS ONLY, BASED ON ESTIMATES SUPPLIES BY THE
STATE SPENDING UNIT. [IT. IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT
(THE CONTRACT| SHALIL COVER THE QUANTITIE[S ACTUALLY
DRDERED FOR DELIVERY DURING THE TERM OF CONTRACT,
HETHER MORE| OR LESS THAN THE QUANTITIES SHOWN.

ORDERING PROCEDURE: SPENDING UNIT(S) [SHALL ISSUE A
RITTEN EQUIPMENT, CONTRACT ORDER (FORM NUMBER WV-35)
FOR COMMODITIIES COVERED BY THIS CONTRACT. THE ORIGINA

V-35 MUST BE SENT TO |[THE PURCHASING DIVISION

OF THE DEPARTMENT| OF ADMINISTRATICN. FTER APPROVAL
ND ENCUMBRANCE, {ONE COPY OF THE PURCHASE ORDER WILL
BE RETURNED [TO THE SPENDING UNIT AND ONE COPY FGR-
ARDED TO THE VENDOR AS AUTHORIZATION [FOR SHIPMENT.

NO ORDER IS VALID] UNLESS APPROVED AND ENCUMBERED

BY THE PURCHASING DIVISION. :

ANKRUPTCY: | IN THE EVENT THE VENDOR/CONTRACTOR FILES
FOR BANKRUPTCY PROTECTION, THE STATE MAY DEEM THE
CONTRACT NUL|. AND| VOID, AND TERMINATE [SUCH CONTRACT

ITHOUT FUTHER ORDER. :

REV. 5/2009

EXHIBIT 4

B TERNS ARD CONDITIONS

ELEPHONE

e ' | BogSe3-5ups | 3-22-f
Soop R oz g5l | ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'

NATURE BATE

TITLE

T —

R —



State of West Virginia
Department of Admilnistration
Purchasing Division

Request for =

Quotation

RFQ COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130 .
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

JG11EC1S 6

3046-558-2402

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQUIPMENT BIVISION

RCGUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

BUCKHANNON, WV
26201

304-472-1750

12/29/72810

BID OPENING DATE: 02726/

011

OQPENING TIME ]

LOCAL GODVERN
IN THE BID H
AND CONDITIO
AND DTHER LO
TO POLITICAL

SEALED BID

IBUYER:

ENT
IS RE
S OF
AL G

BODIES: UNLESS
FUSAL| TO EXTEND T
THE BID TO COUNT
OVERNMENT BODIES,

SUBDIIVISIONS OF THE STATE

VENDOR INDICATES .
HE PRICES, TERMS,

Y, SCHDOOL, MUNICIPAL
THE| BID SHALL EXTEND
GF WEST

THE

VIRGINIA. IF THE| VENDOR DODES. NOT WISH TO EXTEND THE
PRICES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID TO ALL
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE, THE VENDOR MUST
CLEARLY INDICATE [SUCH REFUSAL IN HIS BID. SUCH REFUSAL|
SHALL NOT PREJUDICE THE AWARD OF THIS [CONTRACT IN ANY
MANNER . , _
REV, 3/88
NOTICE

A SIGNED BID| MUST| BE SUBMITTED TO:

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASIING DIVISION -

BUILDING 15 -

2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST

CHARLES[TON, WV 25305-0130
THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE GF
THE ENVELOPE| OR T SIDERED:

HE BID MAY NOT BE CON

SHERI SLONE - FILE

33

N S fr3- sy s

DATE 5_ 2’2"//

e Qﬁﬁq2ﬁ§2£22é4zf§
—*”2&0&4%5

2388 FITC

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

-

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'



State of West Virginia Request for =
Department of Adminisiraton  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Strest East

Post Office Box 60130 E DT
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33
304-558-24602
RFQ COPY

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33 ,
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON , WV
26201 306-972-1750

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

12/29/2010
BID OPENING DATE:

RFQ. NO.: 7011EE€15
BIﬁ OPENING DATE: 02/24/2011

BID OPENING jTIME:}  1:30 PM

PLEASE PROVIDE A [FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT| IS NECESSARY.
TO CONTACT YBU REGARDING YCUR BID:.

R B 222 S 2F-3S o iy | v

CONTACT PERSEON (PLEASE| PRINT CLEARLY):

IR N o lhour M Edopes |

xxx%%% THIS IS THE END OF RFQ 7011ElC15 *x%x%xx¥ TOTAL:

il R T iimesrs T ozeu
f"“ / o) LI 23 - PGl ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

“WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 012-2-A

GPEN END CONTRACT
FIVE CUBIC YARD STAINLESS STEEL. DEMOUNTABLE ABRASIVE
AND CHEMICAL SPREADER (HYDRAULIC)

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 012-2-A, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with a
summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT TEE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: 747/ |Ec |5

Bidder's Name: @0965 Woek= LLC

Address: 28 S Flest Sreeer  FAperSBoes Y 7ol Ol
Telephone Number: 204 —£2-54 8=

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: / 0 YRS.
Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit: I 0 YRS.
X3.2 Have you complied with all mandatory specifications? g ; YES NO : :

X4.2 DELIVERY:
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: 7§ Calendar Days After
Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: { Z 0 Calendar Days After Receipt of
' Purchase Agreement




X5.0

X51
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AWARD CRITERIA;

Price per unit:

¥ |§.47D . DOper unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

X6.2

w/ACZEN E/pczaz0 2ol
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to ycur bid? K YES NO

i not, why?

Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?
YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6,2 of Bidders Evaluation
Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? X YES NO

=TT
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X622
2-10-00
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANIJFACTURER’S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYFE:
HORSEPOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:
COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:
BELTS: DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:

GYW- AXLE CAPACITY: FRONT: REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:

REAR MAKE & SIZE: '
DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: WIDTH: LENGTI:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:
PARTS:
BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: . CCA:
TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH LEIGHT __
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART # é
FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKXE: MODEL
ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:
STARTER MAKE: PART #:
TURBO CHARGER MAKE: PART #: .
TRANS. MAKE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE
AIR INNER TRANSMISSION
AIR OUTER POWER STEERING
FUEL PRIMARY  HYDRAULIC
FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS
COOLANT BRAKE FLUID
HYDRAULIC COOLANT
OTHER OTHER




X63

X6.4

X6.4.1

X6.5

24

TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
X_YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual
purchase order? >< YES NO

If N, explain time frame

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the

delivery of the pilot? YES NO
- If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required
in conducting the training? >( YES NO
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and
service schedule be delivered with each unit? XYES___NO
If NO, explain

WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications
YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? - X YES NO

Is a minimum two (2} year bumper to bumper basic parts and lahor warranty excluding abuse
and normal wear items included? , YES NO
Describe:

&

TR
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X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.
(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Aftach copy)
Z Yeses

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at
manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

Uiee iy BE FBrecormeD AT pd FPe(L (T(ES
|F rapAbie Anlp Desiee TOoPF So. mrHepuse, RUECDES Works

Frciirr 18] herePsBucs
3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if

known.

PALTS  Smopsed AT IR ODES (WDEKS [N FABtfsRul &

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that
bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A. Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 2S5 % discount
B.  Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? X YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A. Shop Rate $ 50.%° per mechanic hour

B.  Travel Time Charge $ 50.°°  per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) &~ ;porttoport X

C. Mileage Charge $ 75 per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way w _ ;porttoport X

D.  Field Mechanic Rate $ 70.2  per mechanic hour

E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: {3 VEARZ

F.  Surcharge for miscellaneous items: S %

T T
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X6.6 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? : X YES NO

X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not
specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit
and conform in sirength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are
advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?

YES NO

X6.7.1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard fo be included except
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not
to be furnished? YES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?
X_YES NO '

X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division of Highways to compare
the actual bid unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception

may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer. The Division will have
the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

Manufacturer:  WArgeX Model: EA& 24720

X7.1 Is spreaders offered the commercial heavy duty, seif contained, hopper type? )( YES NO

X7.2 Does spreader consist of a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel body, feeder conveyor, spinner disc, power

drive, and all components necessary to make a compleie operating unit? X YES NO
X7.3 Is the unit capable of uniformly spreading sand, cinders, salt, calcium chloride, or other mixtures

up to a width of forty (40) feet? X YES ___NO
X7.4 Body:
X741  Isthe body of 304 stainless steel construction 100% welded inside and outside of the body?

S NO

X7.42  Capacity struck: £l CUBIC YARDS
X74.3  Inside length: (% FEET as measured from front of spreader hopper to the rear

hopper gate and conveyor chain exit point

e st e e




X7.4.4
X7.4.5

X7.4.6

X7.4.7
X7.4.8

X7.4.9

X7.4.10

X7.4.11

X74.12

X7.4.13

X7.4.13.1

X7.4.14

X74.14.1

X7.4.15

27

Overall height: 4 ¢  INCHES

Inside width: K7 INCHES

Are the body sides sloped approximately 45° pitch to insure free flow of materials to the °
conveyor /)( YES NO

Gauge of 304 stainless steel in sides and endgates is (O Gauge.

Is a formed double crimped section on top of body for additional support? X YES NO

Sills constructed of [0 gauge 304 stainless steel.

Supported on rectangular formed cross sills )( YES NO

Number of 12 gauge full slope body side supports tying the cross sills with body sides? é

Are four (4) 304 stainless steel 5/8 inch round lifting eyes fitted to spreader; inside eye opening
designed to allow the passage of an allov eve m'adg 8|0 3/8 inch grgb hook with a width

=252 ¥ 22% = FLbops ey 282 a0 2R 5% h 278

dimension of 2 11/16 inch {with top screen down in the rest position on top of spreader

YES NO
two (2) on each side of spreader mounted and secured in such a manner that the entire vnit may be
safely lifted for storage/installing purposes < YES NO
Is all necessary hardware stainless steel X YES NO

Is a 12 gauge 304 stainless steel front mounted spill shield provided? X YES

Is the spill shield 76 inches wide x 20 inches long and sloped front fo rear order that ioaded
material, salt, cinders, etc. will fall into hopper as spreader unloads? )g

Is a 300 series stainless steel grab handle mounted to the drivers side spill shield side plate -
at a convenient location to assist operator when climbing atop spreader to remove “chunks
or debris*? YES NO

Will a fold up stainless steel Jadder be mounted on the rear of spreader body at right for easier
access to top? > YES NO

Does the ladder have hand holds, non-slip strut steps, and manufacturers locking mechanism to lock
ladder in up position when not in use? X __YES NO

Is a 300 series stainless steel grip strut step plate mounted on rear of spreader “spinner”
housing frame, zbove rear baffle, full width of spinner housing? YES NO

Is a work light mounted on cab shield for night shift visibility of spreader grating with weatherproof
wiring? X YES NO

TRt B s i




28

X7.5 Conveyor:

X7.5.1

X7.5.2

X7.53
X754
X755

X7.5.6

X7.5.7

X758

X759
X7.5.10

X7.5.11
X7.5.12
X7.5.12.1
X7.5.13

X7.5.131

X7.5.14

X7.5.15

X7.5.16

Is the conveyor located in bottom of hepper and capable of engaging material along its full
length and moving material to rear adjustable metering gate? X _YES NO

Is conveyor continuous ladder type consisting of two parallel chains with cross bars on 4 2" centers EkcsED
made of 1/4" x 1-1/2" steel? YES X NOJZ'x|'/2"

Is each cross bar formed and welded both top and boftom te chain links g YES NO

Tensile strength of each chain: 2{ 00 pounds

Overall width of chain conveyeor: Z‘F inches

Are replaceable rubber wear strips provided to prevent contact of material being spread with
the chain? XYES____NO

Is a 10 gauge 304 stainless steel heavy-duty replaceable conveyor plati?tted?
X < _YES NO

Is the chain drive through 1-1/2" sprockets and shafting frount and rear? X YES NO ExceEn

Does conveyor have adjustment provisions at rear of spreader for at least 3" lateral takeup?
YES NO

Is additional 7 gauge 304 stainless steel reinforcing plate welded to longitudinal webs covering the
area of the drive shafi, bearing, and idler bearing provided if required? X YES NO

Is material composition of adjustment mechanism rust proof? >( YES NO

Is conveyor drive motor mounted on hopper side of reduction gear box? )( YES NO
Does the reduction gear box provide a 50:1 ratio? )( YES NO

Does conveyor gear box motor have an infegral speed sensor? )( YES NO

Is adequate shielding provided that will cover exposed shaft, coupling, and application rate
sensor? > YES NO

Is a 7 gauge stainless steel adjustable greasable screw jack type discharge gate located at the body
rear 1o adjust the flow of material to the spinner? > YES NO

Feedgate opening: IZ inches high x 1% inches wide

Is any and all exposed moving or rotating mass adequately shielded in order to protect
personnel while performing required operational adjustments? .)( YES NO

oy
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X7.6 Distributor Spinner Assembly:
X7.6.1 Diameter of urethane distributor disc && inches

X7.6.1.1 Number of fins: é

X7.6.1.2 Are fins designed to obtain a controlled spread of materials from four feet (4') to forty feet
(40M)? X YES NO

X7.6.2  Is material guided from conveyor end to distributor disc by means of gn externally adjustable
material flow baffles, enclosed within the chute? YES NO

X7.6.3  Thespinneris verticéily adjustable 220 inches?
and provides a_2/ _inch spinner position below mounting surface?

X7.6.4  1Is a deflector baffle or diverter chute provided in an enclosed distributor spinner hopper
assembly so it can be positioned in such a manner that material can be ynloaded from

spreader without striking spinner? 2~ YES NO
X7.7 Baffles:
X7.7.1  Are baffles provided to control direction and width of spread? )d YES NO

X7.7.1.2 Are thete four (4) sections over right, left, rear and front of spinners? )( YES NO

Is front spinner baffle shield (truck side) stationary? X YES NO

X7.72  Are sections easily adjusted from the full down to the horizontal position without use of tools?
: X _YES NO

X7.8. Power Drive:
X7.8.1  Is the power drive hydraulic type? X _YES NO.

X7.8.1.2 Are two (2) hydraulic motors provided - one (1) powering the spinner assembly and ene (1)
powering the conveyor? X YES NO

X7.82  Spinner hydraulic motor mounted below the spinner hopper assembly? X _YES NO

X7.83  The conveyor hydraulic motor of the orbital, low speed, hi-torque integrally mounted to conveyor
gear box? Y YES NO

X7.9 Pintle Conveyor Chain:
X7.9.1 Is the pintle conveyor chain constructed of heat treated formed links with locked, non-turning
pins? X _YES NO

X7.9.2  Specify tensile strength of each conveyor chain strand Z( D (Q 0 pounds

B 5 B o
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X7.10 Screen Over Hopper:

X7.10.1  Are four (4) sectional screens hinged to 10 gange 304 stainless steel 4 inch x 6 inch formed box

beam running longitudinally the full length of spreader hopper? X __YES NO

If not specify:
X7.10.2 Do screen sections have 3/8" diameter rods welded to 3/16" - 2:" angle frame forming

2-1/2" x 2-1/2" square openings? X YES NO

If not specify:
X7.10.3 Do screens increase overall height of spreader more than 7 inches down the center?

YES _ X/ NO

X7.11 Is lighting in accordance with the attached sketch and wiring schematic? X YES NO
X7.11.1 Is the combination and marker lights LED type X YES __ NO
X7.11.2 Stop, tail, turn combination lights and marker lights are shielded X YES NO
X7.11.3 Strobe light is “quad flash” X YES____NO

X7.12 Hydraulic Components:

X7.12.1  Arec all necessary fittings for complete hookup of spreader hydraulics o DOH dump trucks

central bydraulic system provided? <_YES NO
X7.12.2 Are all fittings of the steel type and designed for hydraulic use? X YES NO
X7.12.3  Will the hoses mate with the quick disconnects on the central hydraulic system of the truck? ;
YES NO o
Will you furnish the male quick disconnects, metal caps, and plugs for connection to
truck manifold? YES _ NO
X7.13 Is an anodized 6061T6 aluminum YES X _NO
(OR)
304 stainless steel >< YES NO grease manifold block mounted at the rear of the body

which incorporates the front bearing grease extension tubes, rear bearing grease fittings and
feedgate serew jack lubrication tube? X YES NO

H I 1 R
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7.13.1 The anodized 6061716 aluminum YES_ X NO
(OR)
304 stainless steel grease manifold bleck % YES NO has & ports tapped to

accept three (3) 1/8 inch straight grease zerks and three (3) 1/8 inch grease Parilex hoses to
provide for adequate one location greasing of the front and rear bearings and feed gate screw
jack? > YES NO

Are any unused ports properly plugged )( YES NO

X7.13.2  Are hoses used in the grease manifold system Parflex hose by Parker Hannifin or equal, with
1/8 inch L.D., 0.34 inch maximum O.D., a maximum werking pressure of 2500 psi and a
minimum burst pressure of 10,000 psi? YES NO

Are hose assemblies held in place by a sufficient number of rubber cushioned hose clamps?
- YES NO

X7.14 Is one (1) piece of angle iron 3/8" x 4" X 90" and two (2) picces of 1" round shafting ten inches
(10™) long provided but net instalied for each unit? '>< YES NO

X7.15 Other standard features:
List other standard features offered but not specifically addressed above:

744 Erone ExceeDs 1244
’O&A CAZ SHMELD EkceeDs |24A

[.DNU€V01Z Cross BARS FkcesED [p 1TH 5/6’1 ( //Zk

Deive cpand L SProckets

X7.16 Paint:
Describe method of painting parts and accessories that are not required to be stainless or rustproof:

CHGM MG CLcpisD Plns uATe [AsH
Vawép Anip Phinred Npuste Ao EAAME L @QAV)

X7.17 Does unit offered meet or exceed "Ocecupational Safety and Health Act of 1970"?
X~ YES NO

X7.18 Does unit conform to the advertising guidelines? X YES NO

N1

ST




W arres Hnow and 1ce Lonirol-Heavy LUty spreader

Company Spreaders Parts Service Dump Bodies

Page 1 oxr 2

www.spreaders.com

Warran, Inc.
PG Box 2718
707 Morth Fir
Coiling, MS 30428
503-785-8221
881-765-4554 (fax)
2GN-225-48542 {toll frae)

Titt Up Spinner Assembly

Heavy Dulty Spreaders

E/AC-2420

Heavy duty all by

andsor chemical spreader for loe control, seal

cosling, ang dust control

mited with a selection of hydraulic pump power

sources. Its unigue uni-haoper

waweered abrasive

nstylcricn

E/AC-2420

FEATURES

Ti

ne W

tarren Model EFAC-2400

is designed to spread abrasives, chemicals, or mixtures of both for ice control; chemicals for dust

control; and abrasives for seal coating.

is designed to meet all heavy duty spreader requirements

Body Construction

L)

All electricelly welded ASTM-A1011 A-45 high tensile steel

Steel sides and sills are formed from one steel sheet so there are no seamns in spreader sides to
cause corrosion pockets.

Chain shields are formed insto side/sHl providing additional longitudinal rigidity and protects the
chain from material in hopper.

Top edge of sides and ends are inverted "3" formed for improved hopper strength and eass of

maintenance.

Full slope steel side supports are located at each 1/2" x 2" steel bar cross sill and hold sides at a 45

degree angle.
Both ends are tapered in for better material seal and reduced conveyor load

Canveyor

-

-

Querall Width: 24"

Conveying Width: 18" with a 12 "x18" maximum feedgate opening

Pintle type conveyor chain

3/8" x 1 1/4" cross bars are welded to every other link

Eight toath steel sprockets mounted to 1 1/2" diameter idler shaft and 2" d.iameter drive shaft
4" chain idler adjustment with anti-friction bearings

Rear belt type sprocket sealers

http:/fwww.spreaders.com/EAC-2420 htm]
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+ Hand crank type feedgate control
Conveyor Drive

» Heavy duty 6:1 reduction gearbox with 2" diameter drive shaft

= Gearbox housing of aluminum atloy with single "bolt” tarque bracker mount for easy cleaning and

maintenance

+ low speed high toreue hydraulic motor is integrally mounted to canveyor gesrbox

Spinner Assembly

Conveyor « Asingle 18 " diameter spinner with six formed replaceable fing
» Directly mounts to the low speed high torgue hydraulic motor shaft
s One fixed and 3 red adjustable external baffies
« 2 adjustable internal baffles
» Tilt up spinner assembty for convenient storage

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS:

» Dump Body Mount Kit, Truck Chassis Mount Kit, Belt Over Chain Convéyor, 77 dia. Auger Conveyor,

Automatic Ground Spead Control, Catwalks, Hopger Screens, Inverted “V” Shiald, Side Extencians,

Engine Drive, Steinfess Steel Type 304, Spinner Extensions, Speacial Attachiments or Modifications to

Custemer's Specs.

Capacity

{struck cu. yds.)

Capacity
! {roundec cu. yds.)

{ Spreader Weight

Download Literature

Download Parts

Company Spreaders . Parls Service Cump Bodies

©Copyright 2048 Warren
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State of West Virginia 32
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application* is hereby made for Preference in accordance with Woest Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Does not apply to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opporiunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied enly to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individua! resident vendar and has resided continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
ing the date of this certification; o,

Bidder is a parinership, association or corporation residsntvendor and has maintained its headguarters or principai place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendorwho has
maintained its headguarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is a nonresident vendorwhich has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained ifs headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuousty for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; o,

2, Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employses
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years
immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,
Appfication is made for 2.5% resideiit vendor preference for the reasen checked:

|-

Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residenfs orisa nanresident vendor with an
affiiate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the coniract, on average at least 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary’s employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder meets either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and {3) as stated above; or,

Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference whois a veferan for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor wha is a veteran of the Unied States armed forces, the reserves or the Naficnat Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or,

Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor’s bid and
continucusly over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

| 7

o

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing fo: (&) reject the bid; or (b) assess & penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be paid to the confracting agency
or deductad from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order. )

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees fo disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue to disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner to be confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby cerfifies that this certificate is true
_and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued to Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate
changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Division in writing immediately.

Bidder: 1&@966 \A.{szzél Ll Signed: Q/%ﬁ- 221
Date:_ -2t Tites. fpEL

*Check any combination of praference consideration{s) indicated above, wiich you are entiffed fo receive.

d R
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reaNo. 1O/IECIE

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
poiitical subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debl owed is an amount greater than one thousand doliars in the

aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debf” means any assessment, premium, penally, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers’ compensation
premium, penalty or oiher assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of its
political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited Fabllity company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Polifical subdivision” means any county
commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipality, any
separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalities, as permiited by law; or any
public body charged by law with the performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipaliies. “Related party” means a party, wheiner ai individual, corporation, parthership,
association, limited liability company or any other form or business association or other entity whatscever, related to any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or conirol a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total contract amount. i

EXCEPTION; The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not become finat or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agresment and the vendor is not in
default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE
Vendor's Name: ﬁb]?éé \L/Q@Ké, L&

Authorized Signature: /(M‘n M /Q/%% Date: S~2Z2-/{(
State of Wesf( U; <! P

Countyof __ar 00 P , to-wit:
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this d Adayof ___/h Gach ,20)/ .
My Commission expires __ 8¢/ .20/ 9.

NOTARY PUBLIC & o (_ C

L iH

| R |

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 12/15/09)




